Pike St. named for
John Pike who did the design
and carpentry on the original Damey
Hall, located on University St.
Bell, cupola and columns moved
to present sites at U. of W.
Madison St. named for 4th
President.

Name honors pioneer Judge
was originally the road thru the
timber to his homesite on Lake
Washington.

3,624 sq. ft.
Created by Condemn.

Engr.麦格 1901
Transf. to Maintenance
to Park Dept.
Ju 3-2797

(McGilvra PLACE)